
From: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)
To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: Foreign trip report
Date: Monday, October 3, 2016 11:51:04 AM

No comments from me.  This looks good.

Thanks,
Andy

On 9/30/16, 11:21 AM, "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov> wrote:

    Andy:
   
    Attached is the current version. Please check to see if you like to make more comments.
   
    Thanks,
   
    Lily
   
    -----Original Message-----
    From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
    Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 2:53 PM
    To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Regenscheid,
Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
    Subject: Re: Foreign trip report
   
    I added a couple of details about QCrypt and QKD.
   
    Thanks, Lily and Dustin!
   
    --Yi-Kai
   
    ________________________________________
    From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
    Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:38:19 AM
    To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
    Subject: RE: Foreign trip report
   
    I’ve made some small edits (mainly grammatical).
   
    Thanks for doing this Lily!
   
    Dustin
    _____________________________________________
    From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
    Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 3:29 PM
    To: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed)
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
    Subject: Foreign trip report
   
   
    This is a rough draft to start with. Please look into it, fill in content, and make changes.
   
    Thanks,
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